

WORDPRESS & WEBFLOW - CREATIVE DEVELOPER

J O H N S . G O N Z A L E Z



ABOUT ME

I am John Steven González, a Creative Developer. I have been developing websites for international agencies for 5 years, and today I am looking to improve my skills as a creative developer and aim to create websites like those showcased on Awwwards or curated.design. My passion is innovation, and I always push my knowledge to the limit. Rest assured, I will give 100% to any development project you propose.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Location: Castellón, Spain

Email: hello@john-dev.com

dev.homeless@gmail.com

Website: john-dev.com

Linkedin: [linkedin.com/in/john-steven-gonzalez-h/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-steven-gonzalez-h/)

Github: github.com/xtiv

LANGUAGES

Native Spanish

Conversational English - Level B2

TECHNOLOGIES

- Wordpress
- HTML
- CSS
- Javascript
- Elementor
- Divi
- Webflow
- Zapier
- GSAP
- Three.js
- React.js
- Github

EXPERIENCE

WordPress and Webflow Developer

Freelancer | Remote | 2020 - Present

- I developed the front-end (Next.js) and the back-end (Node.js/PHP)
- I provided solutions in Wordpress, Webflow, and Shopify.
- I created automation using Zapier and APIs.

SemiSenior Wordpress, Webflow and React Developer

VestraWeb | Full-time | 2022 - 2024

- Develop websites and online stores using WordPress.
- Layout websites in detail to the design with Elementor or Divi.
- Create custom themes (PHP, JavaScript, HTML and CSS).
- Work with clients to understand their needs and requirements.
- Planning and executing SEO strategies.
- Lead application development with ReactJS and Apache Cordova.

Semi-Senior Front-end Developer

Deuslink Software | Full Time | 2021 - 2023

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript (ReactJS, NextJS)
- Develop websites and online stores using WordPress and Webflow.
- Develop automations with Zapier.

EDUCATION

Backend Web Development with Python

Platzi | October, 2018 - February, 2020

Development with WordPress

Platzi | February, 2018 - June, 2019